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_PROdEEDIgGS 

C-5 

ACTING =IRIAN MC CARTRY: LadieS and gentlemen,  
9 	q 	,, 	p 

	

Ifirst'of all, 4 want td apologize to.  ye 	thei4Telay. 
, 	Q , 

regrei the incd,:ivenieceto those ofyouv4T have pe v./4c_ en  
_ 	6 

I'd like to first = ask for approval of the minutes 
0 

of thlz.N(1StCommiSSion meeting. 'o Ar,e there any comments 

bY'MY:twO-:fellowm4ssioners? Anybody in the audience-  haA 

anycoMmentApnthe minutes? If not, they',. stand apprOved. 

I'd ,liken to ask for th 

Exec#ive OfficL. 
p, 

EXECUTIVE OFFSfrER-DEDRICX: es, GoVernor. ,Is thi 

rflike on? 

(Thereupon the microphone 	turned 

G  0 -  b 
8 

)9 	
„ EXECUTIVE OrrICER,WRICK:,-Okay  We, have'been 

20' meetang with the Bureau-of,Land Management in regarqito'  , 	
0 , 

21- 'fatUre echaoes irCind,  emnit 
 y s.e1ecUons. We have reached 

. 

2; 	
an agreement to e,ccharige, apprO imately 52,000 aces of 

23 ,ungurVeyed indemnityjands and we hope to have that „project 

24 	COMpletedby the ti oth of September.,_ 

■■ 

) 
E:3 71'ERS SRO THANCI-REPCIFelNQ OtlinnIkATitit,st 

4. 	( RICAN R)Vt44 	surrt A 	0 

taADRAMZI-Itcs, OALikIRMA 96s2t 
t,;6-mi..tPktztt■it (01d1 97.0419.4 

(_-f-L 	c 	0 patiently waiting for -us to start. 	 ,,,, 

I wanted tdm
',
eAtion that anyone here (2)/' item 21 

-.. c, 	 , 	 _ 
should knOw that-that has been taken off calendar, Item'21. 

reporter of the Chief 

0 

We are also working ,,on a transaction that would' 



14 

1,5 

- If 

17 

le 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

'geophysical permit And so, we'll get into 

activity to gir-voU a contex 

geophysical research 

e 4aCkground'On geophys.lcal 

in which these studies take 

oxides data necessary to boat 

the details of 

that a little bit ter. 
cc 

you so Just to°g 

'deposits of oil and gas as w 11 astandeckground hazards.' 

0  

6 
G, 	 T 

ofapproximatelyi(50,004, acresriof''State lands 

which are within Wildernese-studYareasand other kreai 
00 	 61  

where management by the 

have that process 

State is impossible We hope to 
V 

in) ,time for 'the Federal fiacal year 0,1 

beginning Oetober ls9t, of '84. 
--' 

AM1G CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY4 Any questions? Any 
1 	 ,--;,--, 

( 

,0 	,) ,)  
All right, Thank you verymupktor'that repo 

Now, Items 1 through 4 are Onsent calendar 

Any comment in the audience on ani'oftho? 
C 

Prepard,0 approve them. 

areoapproved. 

We" are going' to 

vou make 'the rj)resentation? 

6, 
EXECUTIVE6OFFICER DEDRICK: "Yes. Bob Faber ‘4,11 

make the reaentation:Lfothe staff, Governorc: 
0  

)MR. FABER: 'Commissioners, Calendar Item 10 

concerns geophysical survey study programs. Xi is separate 
• 

from Calendar Item 44 which covers the issuance of the 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORWEIRATION 

3430 AmERit:,,Arsl RIVER aNiVE, Cr 
GAckAMENTC4 CALIFORNIA 95132S 

iit-CPHONE (916) 972-E3194 

li 

O 
	

8 

9 

0° • 	 c) W 

"7-. 	
7 

o7 questiOns by either CoMmissionery 

If/ not ,e 
' 

All right. 'Items 1 through' 9 

take up Calendar- Item 10. Would i 	446  

Fr 

-0  0 

exchange out 



D „ o' 

, 
, 

The results of this2research are ,u4ed to provide 
. 	, 	0   

2 greater safd 'to 'personnel and redude adVerse environmental 0, 	 ,, ,, , 	,,,,i  
,-„2.;.mpapt assOiated with offshore oil development. 	o0 , 

4 	 However, new- questions have been raised on whether  
,0„:c not there are short or longterm effectssofroM geOphysical 

6 	research itself-. ,c4rrently',,-additional information is 
, 	 0 	ii 
7, -requested by,variou$ groups on the possible effects of the 'c,. 

, 	' acoustics pulse emj  ergy on fish a4d sea ,mammals.. A 
' This,calenad item provides a mepha4sm for 

prioritizing future research in that `area: and locating 
0 

Aegarding theofishing, there are three areas being 

di,scuse< The fixat kthequestion of fish dispersal. 
,_ 	' 	,,) 	., 	c•-' 	0 	• 	„  

,-- And stat.Cf 

 i 

s proposin4continued p
0  
articipation in 'the the Fish 

ooDisperp„ teering Committee. 

 

 That is a committee that is 

Maae up of geophysicaloperatorsfr
' 

-ishermen 
4  

(,/ 0 

 G 
 Game, State Lands,  CommissiOn,o and the „National Mari." 

D 	 N 0  
Fishery Serviced 

, 	- o  
In a hearing thatthose people Conducted jointly  

in the,,first part of March, they aludted -- some scien ' 0 - 
Which they had available to take 

the testiia)ny that was given and decided to sligest an 

initial field study to verify the reports of fish disperSal 

24 	also to determine the feasibility of future scientific 

MIS 0. Fish acid 

( 
testimony 	evaluate( 

I 

0 
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TELEP•ONE 

tl 

3 

4 

6 

6 

Z. so ° 
0 - My 	10 that field study  (( 

for thisfSUmmei. It would be Apased on the equipment being . , 	 0 	, 	i 

, 	 ' 	, 	 ,,, 

Providethegeophysical companies, specifically a boal „-, 

and fishing
q  'boats being provided by the fishing community. 

If they cannot make all. of their schedules mesh 

during the summer, they're,probably shooting for October as 

planned 

0 

7 %-, second time for conducting tkat feasibility .  -- \s 
0 	 , 	- 0 	,   8 	 The second issue is the effect of this rde ,/ arch 

O 

0 	9 

on juvenile fish. Staff is recommending`that study plan 
- 

Q 
be developed in close cooperation with the Department'of 

C) 
	 0 

Fish and Game, the academic community, and the fishing 

community, And then the funding can be obtalq ' d from  c, 	)/ 	0 V-, 
whatever appropriate sources ate available:- 	r,,,,,_„)  

Staff 'has 	ea Alrdy'received comments of support , 	. 
and assistance from environmental groups,ufishermen, and 

Fish & Game in seeking this funding. 
C0 

EXECUTIVE E OFFICER DEDRICK: I can add to that. ) 
,,k, 	 c,-- , 
The National Marine Fishery Service has expressed , 

a 
interest. 	 ,:_, 

, 
MR. FABER: Okay. The third issue Is' an update 

C) 	 > 

	

0 
22 	records . As you know,,they keep' these',  records. And\\We  

	

, 	. 

.,:si. 	0 	A-,-, 	 , 
23 0  believe it would be useful in analyzing that data to 

0 	s 	 ,„ 
24 ,determine'peak.:fishing areas andC  seaPt5nse The 

information 0 	, 
(_,9 	. 

	

25 	could be Usedby- the geophysical operatorscto plan filture 

____j ) -, 	/;,-, 

	

C) 	
0 I( 

cz, 9  

10' 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 in organization of the Department of Fis n and Garnets Catch 



21 So, in summary, the action requested here4s an 

endorsement of continuing the researchr to apthorize staff 

to seek funding, and to proceed with the project when 

fundin0 is obtained, and to miter into a memorandum of,  

understanding with the Departm\it of rish and Game, 

surveys. 

itl  

17  pub3ic interest groups which°could provide valuable input 

le 	in.(o the design and eval*ion of these studies. And, 

f9 aga4n, we have gotten support from several groups to obtain 
, 

20 	or search for this ty Hofpe f funding as well. 
0 

ii 
F tERs SHORTRANID REF?CIRTING CORPORATI.di4 

8433 AMER1914 RIVEN DRi1 /44E, 8111TE A 	
0 

„SACNAMENtlii °CALIrORNIASEJ25 

*mLepHciNE (916) 9'72-8894 

0 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

, . 
,,is proposing the develoPMent c' .1 mdMOrandum of„ understandin 

0 	. 	 (,/  
with the Department of -?sh and,Game6 	le outlihe'ho has 
0 	, 	 \ 
more responsibilities under su4h a program. 

,.. 
Then, with- regard to marine mammals, the 

An.additional, correlatkon might be,midd between 

fish harvesting and geophysical resei;rch itself'. And staff 

Commis ion staff have participated in having several 

0 9 -studies modified in the last couple of years "thatwould 

10 evaluate the dffects Of the geophysical research on marine 

16 

14 

15 

12 

13 
 

1 1 

Il 	
()

arine ish ery Service may have somefunding to assist in 

Mammals. Arid they would -- we wolAld suggest a followup on 

d4me of theSd studies working with the National Marinecl  

iishery'Service-•  as Dr. Dedrick mentioned, the National 

• 	, that particular aspect. 

We would also suggest that we involve a number of 

F 

0 

EJ=.-' 22 

23 

24 

, 



8 

9 

10 

11 

0 

0 

tz, 
0 r  

We would c, lso( ropose c> anoadditiOaal recommen46tionf  

which is not lister'(, .3:ch would -could be '̀  that we report 

3 back to you within'six,monthsciolive you a status report 

on the funding and design (Of the studies. 

,ACTING CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: hank yo  a very much 

Thank you., 	 0 	 0 

	

7 	 Dods our Chief'Eltec. have -nything furtIL;:id 

say on this -- 

EXECUTIVE,  OFFICER DEDRICK: No. You have a lot a 

of people whd want to testify.' 	6 
(53- 

ACTING'CHAIRMAN'MC0CARTHY: All right; Eine. 

Y Asosoon as I'M ,l'anded the slips, we'll start. 
0 	, 	e 	 ,, . , 

,? 0 

	

13 	 -mi. Greg Kirkpatrick';represeAting the ,  

14 commercial fishermen? Is Mr. Kirkpatrick here? 
0 	,,-'' , 

• 	 Qs 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20' 

21 
	 MR. HANSCOMi. Certainly. My name is Eric Hanscom. 

22 
	

I'm here from the Whale Center. 

23 
	 ACi wING CHAIRMAN, MC CARTHY: Why don't you proceed_ (L 

y0 

with_„your testimony. 24 

CMS. LE FEVER: Okay. I m here today representing 25 
0 

I' 
0 0 

ACTING CHAIRMAN MC ,CARTHY: 

gS. LE FEVER: Hi. 

ACTING CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: 

yourself for the record, blease? 

(There was no reOonse.) 
0 

Miss Susan LeFever? Representing Greehpeace. 
0 

Hi,, 

0  

You want to identIfY 

0 

', FISTERS SHORTHAND iREPORTINOOORPORATION 
343:4 AMERICAN RIvr.R oriivey/surrE A 

sADNAMENTO, CJAL.IFORNIA t,(956-2 

TELEPHONE (916) 972-131:494 ,„ 
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7('4reenpeace, Friends of the Sea Otter, the Oceanic Society,,,  

2 Friends of the tarth the Marine NaMmal Fund, and the 

3 
	

Environme1ta7, Coalition on OCS1, 

4 
	

(Thereupon the microphone was adjusted 

5 
	

fOr Ms. LeFever.) 

MS. LE FEVER: Okay, We continue to feel that 

7 it would beAmpOrtant to have a full environmental impact 

8 	 ACTING CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Is your microphone 

9 working? 

10 	 MR. TROUT: You have to get up very close. 

11 	 MS. LE FEVER: We continue to feel thatd  there 

12 should be a full environmental impact report done' on the 

13 	seismic testing issue because of the large number of 

14 , questions that are unanswered and the difficulty to have 

15 mitigations - for environmental problemS without sufficient 

16 	information. 

17 	 But we definitely Support the staff''S 

recommendation that the studies are needed,to better 
o 

determine the impacts and would like to participate in the 

formulation of those studies. 

Let's see. Some of the points I wanted to bring 

out are we -- at this point,wp, oppose extending the permits 

for three years. We prefer to see them extended for 18 

months at this stage While we're still gathering this 
c 	T 

information. 

o' 

18 

19 
,r? 

20 

21 

22 

23 

S 24 

25 

PETERS SHEMTHANC, REPORTING-CORPORATION 

3433 AMERICAN RIVER DRIVE, SUITE A 

SACRAMENTO, CALIFCIRNIAc'ISISES 

TtLE6-ioNt (916) 972-1:3894, 



-DO 

14 

16 

17  

18(, 

19 

za 
21 

22 

23 

a 24 

25 
0 

We'd like to see a six-month review period built 

in periodically 	that "oin teems of how the studies areo 

going. 

We would like - we question the likelihood that 

11 

5 the Legislat re yill approve additional funds for  the 
,

a   
J 

6  studies nd we hope that the', 	can be -- or,  much of the 
 

7 funding can be provided by the industry. And we agreed 

urithtstaferecommendationthat a series of meetings be 08 

9 held between public-interest groups Ana the oil and 

10 geophysical industry and hope to participate in them. 

Some of the Spedific items we wanted, tOc'inention 

g
here -r on the calendar, page 43.5 and 43-13„we wanted to 

I  

d a mention of the seao otters, that the5. geOphySical 
0 

12 

13 

oquipment not 	within a half a mile of the sea ,.>  
,;,,  

otters -- N 	 0 	cl, 0  v  0  „ 	 ,o 	p„ 
EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICX:xcuse me. Forhe 

) 

Commissioners those pages are Item 11. 

MS. LE FEVER: Oh, I'm sorry. Okay. 

ACTING CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: I think we should 
0 

allow some latitude so that we don'tave a revolving doom 

here -- thank you, Claire -- of addressing both, if you - 
, 

,have a point to make on 11. And we'll ask all witnesses 

on these issues to address bothpof theM. 

MS. LE FEVER: Okay. On Calendar 43.14, where 

the State is -- wheXe it•say 	.3%tate may require the 

0 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION, 
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t9 

20 

..21A. 
I 7 

P 	 , 	 0 
0 	 ‘: 6 

22 'questions by either of the COMmiSsioners? 	\\ 

_.... 
6 	,,' ' 	Thank 'yoU

\ 
 very much. Pardon me., Do yeu have 

just like, to say that the. Whale Cente,supports the 

position thatlz just been. advocated. And think that our 

v iews and concerns have already been well-represented 
0 

ACTING CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: All right. Any 

Permittee to furnish food, quarters, and marine 
0 

transportation, if necessary, for a State representative," 

we'd like to -- let's pee -- add, "until further studies' 

of the impact of seismic exploration on sea. otters have 
13 

5 been completed, ali geophysical boats operating within the 

sea otter range shall carry a scientifically qualified ,  

ptate representative experienced in- monitoring sea -otter 

8 I6.. behavior." 

We'd also like clarification that the State 

10 representative could be a Federal employee; for example, 

11 	from the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 

12 	 And we have several different field addresses 

to add to the list of people that, would like to be notified 

14 	of the seismic activities. 

15 	 ACTING CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: All right. Do you 

16 	have any 

17 MR. HANSCOM: Oh, riot  thank you. I think that I'd 

24 	anything you'd like to add? Use the microohone, plei4se; b  

MR. KIRKPATRICK: Yes. My name is Greg Kirkpatric • 
0 

,,---%"----- 

0 PETERS SHORTHANO REPORTING OORPO 

3433 AMERICAN RIVER EIRNE, SUITE 

SACRAMENTO, CAyPORNIA 951325'
0 
 

TELEOHCINE (3S) 97*.E1094 

0 

• 	Cj 



0 

Itm a crab fisherman from Santa Barbara. 'AAd. I'm xepresent-

ing the Fishers Protection Institute(tand the Environmental 

3 ,Defense Center. 	 0 	 0 

4 	 We feel that the public controversy and 

41) 
kT, 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

(2 

- 	, 
disagrement within the scientific community over several'-=— 

of the points: in the tegitive declaration warrants the 
(,) 	- 

preparation of a. full SIR. 
11 

Section 10 -- 15064, subheading (h) 	2,of 

CEQA states that an impact shall be considered significant 

if publcontrOversy and scientific controversy exists 

and ne substantial evidence is available on those impacts. 

Thefishermen'sconoernsare regarding fish 0 

dispersal arid certainly constitute public controversy. 
O 

And the questions:.are raised by scientists about planktonic 

area also fall under the subheading. And, therefore, these 

impacts should be considOed significant and considered. 
0 

under an EIR. 

C 4  

We also feel -- are skeptical about fhe negative: 

declaration's statement that future lease- tals may -- win 

probably not occur and seismic activity seismic survey 

activity will not be of this,magnitude-ever again. 
0' 

 

o 	22 	 We feel that thetegative declaration should 
° , 

23 include a ,provisionothat would limit the number and 

,24: -frequencyof boats operat6ng in an area at'one.time, thus $, 
25 'proViding the fishermen with a window t-  work in within. 

0 

t. 
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C) 

who might oppose apt. Mr.,0Fs'aro, have I stated you positior 

correctly? 

my 
„ 

October 

• 2  

0  
MR. MARC): Thank you For the recd, d, 

- 	, 
name Is Craig rusaro. And I've been working since 

0 

,atotheliaisbn Office it Santa Wbara. 
,g 	 0 

ACTING CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Bring that microphone` 0 	, 	 , 	0 	:,,-, 
a little bit closer so the folks in the audiende can heat., 

' 
,,EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICIcr You have to -really 

0 

0 

% d04  

, 	0 	, 
Well, we 	pass on that. 

substantial --- how should I say? 

And that there' shoUld beprobAblzamore 
0 	, 

regulation that would 
0 

■•■ 

,Also, SA regard to the future studies, we feel, 
 00k, 

that there should be a periodic review of 	of the prbgress 
0 

that the studies are taking. These ,—, this'should probably 

occur every sixcmenths or so tb ensure that thebfuture- -  

studies are being condteted hOnestly and effiCiently as 
•, 

possible. Thank you. 	 A 

6D 
ACTIG CHAIRMAN MC:CAR!HY: Thank you. Thank all 

'of you for your testimony. 

now going to aek mr* Craig Fusaro to' came up, 
9 

ii 

VIWoiftitifisliaison'Offic& for the Zbintotiaison 

Committee, who asked to speak in between those who might 

favor extension of the permit as it's proposed and thoW 

m 
FHSARO: 

ACTING CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Alm' right, 

(>1  
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, O 

6., 	 0  

V 	 6  

lean into it, Craig. 
e=z- 

. Is this bettr?' ok.M. 
, . 

The 'Joint Committee, which is composed of five 

commercial'fishing industry representatives and five oil 
G 0 industry and geophysical industry representatives, has asked 

_,, 	 / 	a „ me to come and read a Is a.tement which has been negotiated,  
, .  

y the Joint_ Committee to yop. So, I'll do so. 
./ 

In April of last y'ar, ,reps epentatives of. oil 
, 	0 companies and commercial fishermen met in Santa Barbara 

Sr 	0  

MR* 1'USAR0c, Okay 

0 

17 

C. 

%Rs', 
a 

a 

tp discuss a negotiated agenda covering several basic 
‘rs 

issues. A),,,so attending the meetinglwere representatives,  
, 	((, 

Commission, the Department of 'Fish and Game, the" Of this 
0 
 Coast t.' Commis4ion arid, also the Minerals Management 

Service, At the meeting the two industries decidea to 

Jr, 

1 

'12 

13 

14 

15 form a committee to,a. , discuss the issues further. 

The tirst-issue-dressed by the committee was 

question of whether to'establish a liaison office or • 	0 
Clearinghouse thaf.might imprOile interiindustxi y relationd” 

,andideal with many of the daily 	 that,occurout 

on the sea. 	
0 

19 

20 

25 

The committee met monthly and-in'August of ,p3 ,..., 
signed 	which establishes the structure and 

er 0, 

C) 

° 

 

  

17) 
0 Co w 	V  

6 0  23 

-'-'- agreement but will resubmit 1 cop,y_vi. that now for 

functions0 of the Liaison Office, 
oa 

And your2staff'currcaltly has a gdpy of the 

0 

0 

C  
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s Liaison To briefly summarize the Joint Committee 

0 

iJ 

record, along with a copy of-this statement for the record 

p. 
In September of last year, the joitlt\Committee, 

as it now,called, interviewed candidates to operate the 

Liaison  Office, and I began work in. October, eight months 
U  

In the search for'funding of the Lialsen Office, 

the Joint Committee successfully negotiated an arrangement 

° rdth the. California Coastal Olperators Gtoup, or CCOG:,,as 
0 
its called, a public information office for twelve oil 

companies with leasehold interests in the south and central 

	

13 	 All policy decisions and other manageMent_ 

	

0 14 	activities for,the. Liaison Office are done, by the Joint 

	

15 	Committee, which operats oh a unanimous consensus: basis. 
,y 	

,, 
 

	

-N,145 	 (The Jaint Committee holds the contract services_ 

17 agreement for the Liaison Office, while cOG acts as, fiscal 

U 18
„<,  

agent of the joint,CoMmittee,and also provides” office 
0 	 , 

19 'spaceoand shared secretarial services. 
0 

21 	OfficeoAgreement, the office serves fiVe!-basic functions. 

`C3 22 One, it acts as an industry clearinghouse fat in prmation on 
,. 

ongoing research studies, proposed noil an gas ph jects, and 

ummercial fisheries activities 9ft the south°and'o4mtral 

Pettti$ SHI3F4THANID REtPORTIKIS„OCIRPORAilON' 
9499 Ah101ANI.171veN bRive, SUITE A 

6A0NANIENTa, CALIFORNIA OSOZS 

Tittotptkv,4,g (916) 972;19694,, 



Q 

O 

Two, the Liaison Office 	been charged with 

gathering information about fisheries, inc;a,, dentixica-

tion,of seasone, and areas for key resources. 

Three, the Liaison Office serves to facilitate 

%communications between the 	industries by the following 

Waysl First, Contacting identified fishermen abcAt specific 
r 

offshore oil and gas projects,that might affect theni; 

second, providing contacts fir, short= term notification to 
fishermen who can be-identified as potentially,affectedloy 

e-, 
shortterm changes in operations schedules and, third by .0 

0 
proier_filing of claimsl ,for instance?  to the Federal 

i 
Fisaetmen4s Contingency Fund. 	 or: 

0 	 ,-, 
ii 	And,fifth and last,

,, 
 the office keeps records on 

isi
/ 

	

	 ., 
eues discussed betweenethe two industzies, keeps records 

, 	 ,, ,I 	 ,,_,. 
on at-sea conflicts, claims filed, and their resolutsions, 
/ 	 ' //
f any il:.,.X 

. 
/ 
	 , 	 = 

A summary of activities and communications 

fihandled through the Liaison Office'from October of 'n 

1.2.roligh,February of this year makes it pleat) hat the office 

Opende much time-- roughlyThne-halktobne-t4rd (si 

of its, time 7* handling cOMMUniCations which deal with 
, 

,, geophysical surveys and fixed fishing gear in nI  arshore 

:PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATiON 
3403 AMERICAN RIVER DRIVE, SUITE A 

SACRAMENTEG CALIFORNIA 55EI25 

TELEPkONE (916) 97^6E194 

setting up peetinge, if required, on „ptoPOsed oil projects 
• 	, 

or otherintetinduptry issues. 
cm 	0 

P 	
Fourth the Liaison Office can assist in the  _ 

0 



0 

waters `of the south/central coast, roughly from Morro Bay 

to,Pcint Huen me 

e/efcre it is apr6-4 	'Th 	 4tm  here today. 

leNyou know w at,I do. 

The remaining half to twol.irds of my time is 

spent dealing withpassing nformation between,industrieS 

regarding upcoming plans of eploratio, Plans of 

development, andT1Imercial fikhing seasons, locations, and 
\( 

:revels of activity. To some extent, the Liaison Office also 

spends timiL)  answering questions from the staffs of 01carious 

governmental agencies as well, such, asA7 his ,Commission. (  
Since October the office has received forty 

notifications of seismic surveys and has acted on at least 

thirty-five Of those, 	remai er being in areas note  

p"resel---- 	covered by the activities of the office. 

Upon receipt of the,, survey notice, 1 call the 

permitt _sue -epreseatative to as?) two questions .,0 First, 

which areas within 	hounds of the notioation map are 

particularly critical to the survey and are actually going 

to be worke&withn and, second, what_is the best estimate 
C 

cr; ,of the dates during which the survey will actuallytake(-, 

)place. 

With this, supplpmenal informatin in hand, I ,can 

° then provide the permittees representative a list of 

commercial fishermen torcontact regarding potential time- 

0 20 

21q 

o 
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9 
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16 

0 	7  
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sharing or space-sharing in the area in question, 
, 	' 	0 

 

This procels has been developed over the list,  • 

	

t 	0 
i 
/ 
eght months as optimal for ensuring a minAum of Conflict 

and/or gear interactions during the survey period, 
- 	,•%.-- 	 c) 	 ,.)...---\, 

The Liaison Office has distrib 	
., 
aggested 

0 
	 4 

0 
	

5 

guidelines for use of the office to a1 of the current 

California' geophysical survey permit holders as well as 

all of the oil companies wx.:rr ent or projeted- leasehold 

interests in the ,Santa. Barbara C\annel and/or)the Santa 

Maria Basin areas. 

Similarly, the office has distributed information 

about available services to commercial fishermen from 

Morro Bay to the Channel Islands Harbor. Together with the 

Sea Grant Marine Advisor for this region,, the Liaison.  

Office recently took part in an 4formational workshop for 

	

fishermen in the Ventura Harbor to provide commercial  	

fishermen there an, opportunity to learn more 	their 

options in interacting with geophysical survey operations, 

The li.aison Office has also been involved in 

acting in an advisory role, along with, the Sea Grant Marine 

Advisor and The Mediation Institute, in a subcommittee of 

the Joint Committee whiciiis currently negotiating design of 

2 i study to determine the feasibility of research on the 

effects of seismic acoustic signals on the dispersal of 

commercially Valuabl4fishSpecies. 

• 	 23 

24 

25 



17 

is 

„executor of„„ the directives of the Joint 

2 J Committee(  and also ino fUthering negotiations on otherb 

issues' that are c6nfrontingthe committee, the, Liair. 

Office has spent the last menth actively gatheringyinforma- 
, 

, tion from commercial fishermen and oil4ndustry;service , 
-, ) 	

. 

 

vessel,onpanies+ini_ preparing and e
0
fining-the Sdfita 

i 
ci 	Barbira Channel Oil Service Wessel Traffic Lane Program. 

8 	 Dueto,,the 1A'6e number0ofcrew17)0,4+ -4 ,34 
-- 

4 ,. 9 supply boats (  tugs(  and barges plying Channel waters, 

10 J commercial fishermen have been experiencing gear losses. 

6 0 11 The development ofyesSel traffic lanes may help to curb 

some of the gear lodes currently being experienced by 

	

6, , 	 . ,  
channel commercial fishermen. 

--°  
These are the tY es o aotivities which occupy ,., 

most of the-  time of the Liaison, Office. ConcurrentlY1  

	

it 
	 o 

16 negotiations contIglue on remaining interindustry issues. IL, 

17° 	, 	There has been considerable confusion from the 

IS i  start of the. Liaison Office between the roles and functions 
- 	0 

19 of the Liaison Officer and the continuing deliberations of 
. 	 0 

:----  lq the JointipCommittee on other issues. 	,  , 
21 J 	 Once the office was established(,;the Joint 

::-,, 
22 Committee has continued to meet' reg,u,Iarly. At each meeting(   meeting 

3  som time is spent op Liaison Office administrative and . 

24 
	cy,issues. But the majority of the time is devoted,to 

	

3 	 0 
25 discussion of additional space-use conflicts 

`,„/ 

0 
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The Liaison Officer participates in those meetings 

as part of his function,to help facilitate-interindustry 

V: COmmunication,and asan advisor on biological isaues. 

0 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

is 
G 4 
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0 

However, the actual negotiations ark mediated by staff 

5 members of thal Mediation Institute4from Los Angeles. 

6 	 ACTING CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: May I make 

0 7 	suggestion? 0 

8 	 MR. FUSARO: Yes. 

ACTING CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: ° You''Ve laid a =pretty 

10 . good foundation. I thihk the Joint Liaison Committee has 

\ 

o• 0 

G 

11 	'-6reetibility. 4nd I'd ask onecqueStitin. Who funds your 

tz operation? And I think we'd ask you to address Items Id and 

11. c? the file store specifically. Okay? 

Okay). 

15 	 ACTING iiiHAIRM4N MC CARTHXt, I'mtisfied. And 

I think the other Commissionera are:: I think the 	clear 

4/Jr% legitimacy to your operation. 

18 	 'MR. FUSARO: Okay. 

16 

ACTING CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: So, tell us, first, 

who funds your operation? 

MR. MSARO: acking 	this statement here, 

I was perhaps too monotone for you to picleUp, right here,- 

(Laughter,) 	 g■ 

ACTING CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY; Put me, on the defensiv 

right away. 
(7,  



14 

0 

(Laughter.) 

AGTING CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY; I was piOting up a 3 

piece of paper, under the table. 

5 	 (Laughter.) 

6 	 MR. FUSAPO; The California Coastal Operators 

Group is zicking up the tab for the Liaison Office contract. 

Its administered through the Joizit Committee. 

ACTING CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: What is the California 

10 	Coastal Operators?0  

11 	 'MR, rmao: They are a public,knfOrmation office 
9 

Ot twelve oil companies that have leasehold interests,in the 

central -Coast. 

ACTING CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY1 Okay. $o _you're not 

Ao  
16 

20 

21 	
at this point -- the initial year))  in fact, this is 

22 	experimental in essence. The initial year is a one- .r 
0 

23 	contrac% and the Liaison. Office is0  the  basically the 

0 

18 	 , ACTING CHAIRMAN, MO aRT1q;  You're funded by the 

19 	oil companies.  ,∎ 	0   q 	
0 

'1,. VUSARO: That is something to be -wished, b v 

17 

0 

PETRS SHORTHAND RMIRTING'CORPORATION, 
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0 	 ' „ 

„„, 

0 
0 

0 

bill was picked'up by California Operators group, 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK1 If- it's not 

jointly funded by the commercial, fishing interests' and the 

FUSARQ; No,, That  is something,that 

0 

24 

25 



inapprOpriate,. could you tell us That your annual budget is 
n. 

MR. VUSARO: The ktnual budget is fifty-some 

thousand,dollarg. 

EXECUTIVE OPFICER DEDRICX: Thank you. 

ACTING, CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: So you have you-and 

a secretary ,there 
0 

MR. PUSARO: YeS. 

ACTING CHAIRMAN MCCARTHY; 	ir,L,the, office? 

12 

i3 

14, thereto? 

15" 

16 

17 probably very soundly' reasoned that we ought to do this 

MR. iliSARO: Office and the whole -- 

ACTING CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: And boiled down; what 
0 

yore try to do is exchange information back and forth to 

reduce, the amount of friction between the commercial fishing 

industry aMd oil exploration and the activities, attendant 
C 

ACTING CHAIRMAN MC CARTEY: And, the oil companies 

MR.'PUSAROI, Very succinctly put. 

(='/-  
because, it's economically sensible and emotionally legs 

22 	 ACTING CHAIRMAN MC CARTHy: Assume they had, all 

23 _those good thoughts. 
24 	 MR. pUSARO: Okay.. That sounds fine. 

25 	 ACTING CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: All right. So, do you .  

, 	 0 

6!) 

18° 

	

19 	drainOig -tbtry to have this kind of liaison. 

	

. 	 , . 0 	, 

	

20 	 MR. PUSARO: I can't speak to the logit behind the 

	

9 	 :0 	 ,,t■ 

'2f ,Oil CompanieS proposing to fund it, but -- 
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find Vas commercial fishing 

2 lunded'by the oil companies - 0 

3 	by :your, services? 

0 

interests, knowing that you're 

are inclined to be igipressedu 

11 

5 	to a 
rl 

6 

FtiSARO: 

Pew pext is, "Who pays, your bill?" 

, 4 

 

answer the question and we go on froM there.. 

The first questioni get ,when I go 
C, 

7 And I have Yad no negative respOnses 

°AC" ING CHAIRMAN MeCARTHY; 

from any of the people. 

All right. Nowt', why 

9 don't you address - while attaching a good deal of value 

to your services, I won't quite place you exactly in the 

middle of the parties On 10 and 11. 

MR, USARO; That s, certainly your prerogative. 
a 

AcTINGCHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Why.'don't you address 
0 

10 and 11 andotelluswhatyour thoughts on,0themtare. 

MR. FUSARO; Item 10 being the request for 

funding., 	O 

Cl 

C 

ACTING CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY; Yes., 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

,25 

18 	 MR. USARO: For studies. And that is commendc,ble 

on the pqrt of th4 ComMissiOn and I whtilehearted1;zuPPortv 

the search for fUnding and continuing to look for ways to 

do these studies, and get the information that we nee&in 

hand, to answer, the questions `that haveheen raised. 

ACTING CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY 6?  All right. .Thank you. 
A. 

Do yob. have any other comments on either 10 or 11? 

MR. PUSARO; No, r don't. 

EIkRS SHCIFerHAND R4P00;INIZI r;LIF7PC/RATIpN 
AMeNICIAN RIVE;(74 ori)ye, surre A 

tiAaZAMCNTC), CIA41re)R44) 969216 
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0 

C 

`ACTIN CHAIRgAN MC CARTaY Oo'yoU,have any 1
\ 	,  

0 

1,, 	 2 0 backgroUnd in oCmmercial fishing yoUrtelf? 
s  

D  3 	 MR. FUSARO,' Not  'My own'background,-- I think `the 
13)7  

reaso.,11 that I was s&le,, ed out of the:candidates that were  

5, interviewed was that ̀ter  have Some knowledge of both of the 

6 , Andustries. I'm a marine biologist by training. 	put 

,myself through graduate school at UCSB by diving -- 
0,) 

0 
MR. FUSAiO;' 
	Collecting animals, plants) and 

0 
'so f rth. I''ve had enough background in the channel biota. 

to S tisfy the fishing concerns. 	 „ 

After completing graduate work, I was doing some 

mailine biological consulting. And. 
:I had done some work with 

the cal companies ,on mud and cutting studies. And So, I 

15 	guess that satisfied their interests. 

16 	 ACTING CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Surds like they knew 

17 	what they were doing. All right. Any questions by the 

18 	Commissioners? Thank you, Mr. Fuser°. 

MR,'FUSARO: Thank you'. 

20 "ACTING CHAIRMAN MC CARTHYi JTOvet  I,have0a number 
0 	 , 	0, 

21 	of sheets from industry folks. I'm going to need some help,  
0 	 0- 

22 	because I know - have any of you talked together as to 'who,c,  

Wants to lead Off? 
0 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER =RICK: I think Bob Faber has 
C"..! 

25 	some guidance for you there. 

  

N,* 
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8 
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t1 

12  

14 

ACTING-CHAIRMAN MC ,CARTHT: ti n  
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ACT/NC CHAIRMAN MC:CARTHY Okays, Mr.--raber. 

MR. FABER:ZATust one point. 7f'wezi_Yessentially 

going to move into Item, 11 at the same time, there are some 0 	 — 

additional thifiqs that. st.4 have AS: a presentation which 
c,,..___ 

can be taken afterwards orqcan be take:a now. But the ' -77" 
, ,  0 

	, 	,, 	0 	, 	9  
introcludtory comnierts that2i haVaMade were relative to c' ,r- 
Item 10. And I don't know whether or 

c 
is directed primarily to 1l'or'10. 

/7  ACTING CHAIRMAN 'MC CARTHY: 

A 
not the testimonY now 

Inthink probably „it el 

sense tO take them tegekher. Mr, Faber, why slonalt 

give-las fUrther coMmentS4h-NO. 11-And then,:the induitry  
Ir. 

 
folks 	

- 
lks willr knowethoSed know those in advance. 9'W.e. re rety 

,, ° > 	 ; 	. 

not callihg-theM back up to the table twiCe. (1$6tthAt we 

	

0 	. 	 q a 	, 
wouldn't want to hear front-them twice,„itls just there's so 

many cwitnesses, they might want us to ec nomize. 6o ahead. 

MR. FABER; The questions in Item-11 really deal 

with the issuance of the permit itself and the, documentation 

that' Was done for the issuande of the permit. And I'll just 

address those very'qx4ckly. 

Since the Februar meeting, °staff circulated a 

negativee claration_and has met with. several parties to % 
( 

obtain tain adtional information that was requested 	the 
0 

23 Commissione 

There vas A.me4tihg with the Fish Dispersal 

Coratlitee, which was alluded to at the last meeting, March 

13 

•, 
MeN•■•••■••••■■•■■••• 

).\ 
1 4 
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„ 

6th through `8th, which 1,indicated earlier, a panel of 

scientists concluded that while it W44 premature to draw 

Conclusions, 	,  the, ugg Sestea a bref field study which is • 

in the, works. 

Secondly, we dealt with the question of level of 

%.„Aensity of operations of geophysical activity,in the past ,  . 	 , , 	 6 — 
and in the future and determined that there is a high 

prob bilitY that the intensity we've seen in the. past is -0 

not likely to: reoccur. 

0 
	 There were several reasons for the phenomenon on 

'why 	 e; 	„),, it had ,occurred in the first plaC 	the number and 
0 

Cl,O,e proximity of recent leasesales-in the,Santa Barbara 

■y ;inel, Santa Barbara Basin area, ,the UnU l stacomPlexitY, e.  
.; '_ca/the geeloqy in the `Santa Barbara„,region, the timingI  

Litigation, and administrative uncertainties that were 

associated,  with some °of the'lease\programsand most 

importantly there is an ihherent,shift in ,amount of 

int:ansitY in  geophysical researOh before before a lease , 

program versus after a lease program in these areas most 

of the "leasing has taken'place. 

Df, course, there's an overlap between Federal and 

State ix terms of eing immediately adjacent and some 

geophysical work done in the State turning, et cetera, 

as a result of Federal leage ,
■ 

sales. But insofar as impacts 

on State lands are concerned, it does not appear that this 9 

c) 

o Psr.TERL  SHORTHANO,REPORTING toripRAticm 
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02: 

3 

4 

5 

6, 

7 

8 
„„ , 

0 

12 
0 

13 

14 

15$ 

16 

17„ 

18, 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

same set" of circumstances Is going to reoccur. 
a 

0 
	 We met with the Department: of Fish and Game' asking 

to : the catch data that I mentioned and we,gotthe responses 

that I indicated under the briefing on CalendarItem 10. )4 
o weire propo'Sing to move forward with tIlat: 

The several members of the fishing community that 

we met with down in "Santa Barbara where the greatest 

intensity has",beet experienced expresSed issuance fo'r the  --- 
. 	, 	 )) 

expressed support for the issuance of the proposed permits 
3 	0 	 0 	 - 

4t this meting and told us that they endorsed the IliaistSn't 

0 

-iihose,primary concerne,dealt with the information on the 

0 

, 

We met also with various public  interest, groups 

effects „off.,  geophysical information 9n gray whales , 
„, 

And taking all of these together, the various 

inputs we got, the major gdestions wereeitheranWered in 

meetings_used-to modify the prograM, ,or were reflected in 

the proposals. in Calendar Item No. 10. 

0, 
	I won't go through the proposed permit itaelf, 

since'r belitWe'everybody here has had a Chance t4 look at 

it. But justto,give.the backgr?und of tale environmental 

documentatiOn”, an initial studas dircated in banuary 

or was prepared in -January and Mailed out:in February,,0 And 

comments were received and reviewed for the FebrU>\0',meeting 

Ana 
0 

/ 	
( 

Office, -.nd asked the staff to propose logislatiVe
-J 

 funding 

for the types <of studied and things. 

Q. 	9  
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26 

However, staff received no ,additional information 

from that public circulation which was not available to the 

3 staff before the initial study. 

4 	 Then, after the meeting, he February meeting, 
/% 

5 a propi8sed negative declaration was tent to the appropriate 

6 State atd redera3 agencies, to publid interest groups, 

7 representatives o the oil and fithing industries, and the 

, t 	.// -:-_—,/ informa-Wion, the comments, and the written analysis, which , 
.,.,,)  

I 
are pubicly'available inithe Commission's files, the three 	1 

major issues that arose were the preparation of a negative 
 

de\clization, the preparation bt an environmental impact 

report, potential effects on gray whales and. sea otters, 

and the potential effects on commercial fish harvesting 

activities. 

The negative declaration was proposed because 

the material available to the CoMmissionaff indicated 

that geophysical research did not appear to haea significa t 

adverse. afect on the environment. And, therefore that was, 
0 

the approprirate documentation for this project. 

A number of comments were> received during the 

period but, ..again tone of them provided any,, new informatio 

of potential impacts frQ,,gedphysical research. 

0CoMmentS and meetingtraised questions about what 

0 

9 

„ 11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

210  
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coastal counties. Staff fully analyzed the comments to the 
0 	 V 

negative dedlaration. And based on the data, the 

0 
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that we Obtain, funding for. 	 ,0- 

But those stu9ies are outside the parameters of=,  
a„ 

C 
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is known; but nothing, provided any evidence that thereVas„ ,  
Q 

an adverse impact, 

With regard to the gray` wafes and sea otters, 

the staff has relied heavily on the expertise of the public 

agencies' that are charged with protecting those two 'species; 

in the first case the National Marine Fishery Service with 

regard to the gray whales, and the U.S. Fish and Wildlifek 

Service with regard to the sea otters. 
o 

And in the proposed permit the recommendations o 

the National Marine Fishery Servici a:7".,.,e included in the 
0 

permit program as recommended. 

The U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service has made no 

suggestions to modify the permit incorder , Ito accommodate 
/-2 

their concerns.with the sea otters. 

With regard to the commercial fishermen, as 

indicated, their primary questions were figh dispersal 

and the effects on larval stages of fish. With regard to 

the fish dispersal, that's being worked on by private 

groups, asq' indicated; and With regard to the larval stages 

of fish., that's one of the studies that we're recommending 

the negative declaration process. 

°Finally, staff believes, that the issuance of the 

geophysical permits as proposed ,will not havea 

C 
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significant adverse/effect 

inforn4tion has', in, fart:4'-  
a 	

been developed over the 	two 

A years,indicating that some of the. Co.ceras about envIlOnnental 

4 . effects have not been supported by the available evidence, 
J 

andgeophysical research is known to produce valuable 

6 information for administering Tib.tural resouttes and4ssist 
. 	4 

7 in) the, development of environmental protection and safety "EJ  
measures in other offshore oil drilling. 

b 	n 
So, we would propose the adoption o.17the 

recOmmendations at the end Of Item 11 on page04.10. 

dACTING CUAI 1lN MC'CARTUY: Any questions 
it 

immediatel of 	all r ht. There is some language that 

I woul(1 like to indicate is.  going to be offered ag4an 

addendum tothe recoM,..endations. And 	read that 

that anyone in the audience caeaddress this 

on the enVironment, The 

• 

"Among the 	for modificdfon or 
o 

revocation is a_finding by the Commission. following a 

noticed public hearing that thecpermittees or thPir 

representatives are not cooperating 'adequately to ensure the 

timely planning anecompletion,ofthe scientific and 

technical evaluations described in Calendar Item Igo. 10 

approved at the May 24th, 1984 ComMission meeting." 

Where are we recommending'this'be'inserted? 

U 

0 

U 

MR. FABER; That would be Section 14 of the 

5 
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11 

12 

13 

14 

0 
15 

16 

i7 
0 

"„ 0 

0 

0 	 ° 	(30 
Au7Q CHAIRMAN MC CARTHX: Pal right. Section 

14 of ,the 

3 
	 MR. FABER: 

page 43.1. 

That would be on Calendar,Item, 

°A.(2,1TINGCHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Okay'. Thank you /). 
Now, regarding the &Tct wihesses, incidentally, if any 

Of the first witnessewant to address the speoific-' 

points raised by Mr. Faber regardingtem No. 11 on the 
0 

77 

calend47'(-you can, do so subsequently. If'you don't feel a 

need. to,' that's 'ine.a1a0. But because we had not pit 

thato out, so for purposes of addressing those specifio' 

rather than getting into a rebuttal back'and forth, 

that iR:gOing to be pemitted. Iom looking'at tht list 

of industry witnesses. I have and I see that there are four 
. 	 0 f--,,  

i that have sign Pied that they represent associations; c 

O 

0 

410 

) 

If I may,-I want to,  dentify t lose first. And - ..,-.---, 
. 

since I'm assuming that= there -Is a consensukamong oil 
.0, 

	

18 	companie and seismic testing'companies am lng their own 

	

49 	
groups and,therefore, the organizational representatives 

\-, 
are going to address a wider point of view. Let's give 

	

20 	
u 

	

21 	
these names first and find out if I'm on the right track. 

	

0 22 	 0 

Betty klane,'Xirwan, representing Western Oil & 
0 

0 

'Gas Asociation. Danie1 r- pardon me, Donald Patterson 

	

24 	
from Phillips, also representing LOGA. And apart from 

0 	 0 

	

25 	that, we have,Mr. 	
I'm sorry. Is it,Mr. Leslie Brat7. 

t,Cf‘  

) 

	 4 
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/1 

s itlft. Bratos 	 ('-'7 	
r;-,,- ,,, 

MR:BRATOSI BratOs, but ,11:M 'IOt -,7 I'm 0 

rePrednting the company and' not a spokesman'., 
1/1/ 

AC NG CHAI AN MC CARTHY1 Okay. You were ,‘ 

5 listed as representiAg e Western Geophysical Compan'Y''of  

8 

11 	7) ' 

C 
it 

0 

6 America. oThattS not 'an organiiAton; thatls just your 
, 

1 0 company. 
o 

MR. BRATOS; That's: correct. 	 00, 
0 

ACTING CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: All right,,,  Thank you. 

Charles Darden, president the ,International 10 

11 	AiSOCiation of Geophysical Contracts
( 
 . 	gr. Darden f 

12 Yotl indicate you ,primarily can spea as, to why there, are 

13 	so mary surveys conduCted clos to each other right:arovnd 
P 

14 	the same, general time frame,- Your testimony, rather, is 

goipig to be on, that more limited bass. Is ther anyone 

here sri4ak ng for 31. the geophysical companies? That's 

C7 is 

16 

17 

, 18 

19 

you. What is your name? 
	

O 

MR* BOWLES:y My name is Larry Bowles. May I 

approach the 

\ACTING CHAIRMAN MC CARTRY: All right, Why don't 
' A : \\ 	\ \ 
you -step fOrward. Let ne ask. „,"What about the other, 

,,, 	
. 	 0 

organizational spOkeen-thathr here, gold you like 

to' step forward? 
'0 	 o 

MR, BOWLES:0°1 can respond 1-think. 

ACTING CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Whatever way youcvant 

, 20 

21 

22 

23 

24,  

25 

0 
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‘to arrange your own testimony.\ 

BOWLBS'(3 Thanka you very much. 

MB. RIRWAN,1 I'd like to defer to Mr. Boles. 

ACTING CRAIRMAN MC CARTBY: All right. Tharck you. 

1.' 1.641:31̀4 Z 	91i.31394 

AMCRIOAN RIVER tbRtvE SUITE A. 

SACRAMCNTO, CIALIPCIRt4tA 9482S 
0 0 	0 	,'' 0 

2 

3 

4 

5 Mr: Bowles 

6 

8 

9 

10 ASSOCiatiOh of Geophysical Contractors.0  I'm here ,t6 Spea 

11 rirari 
	

my,, ,leadership role with the IAGC ), 

12 

MR. P.OWLESi , My r.,'-`-̀....V is Larry Bowles. I think  
i 

o 	 1  o 	 , 	, - 	 I 

you've 	 m seen,e before. here about''90 days ago. I'm with 
. --1 ,  

Geophysica.1-Servicei Inc. I'm also chairman of the Public 

Government Affairs. Committee of the International 

Welre here today to some extent to remind you 

013 of the messages we h4OUght , to you 90 days ago; And that is 

14 that our industry does perform a' vital role. We are good 

23 

to use a basketball, analogy. AM nbw we're-here before you 
' 	 0 	0 

25 %again. And since that time wo,'ve not only,  -- those points 
0  

019 

, 	'20 	and explained why we needed it, and gage s,6tte teStittony as 
(-' 	ip 	,---...?) 

0 	,i to what 1).4=1 might be done to people and:companieS should 
,Z1 	0, 11 
22 , the peritits be denied. And, as we're all awarel,you granted 

o 	 -- us,anopp9xtunUytojAal/to,;_an,  vertime, so to speak 

15 

16 

corpor?e citizens in regard to conservation of the 

environment and regards to safety in operations. Our role 

benefits California citizens iidirectly and indirectly through 

the functions of the State Lands Commission. 

We asked at that time for a longer permit period 

0 

PMRS SHORTHAND RV:PORTING CORpORATION 



we made last time are still valid, but we've tried to 

2 addreSq,VDre directly some ofthe concerns that the' 

3 COMmissionets brought up at the hearing in tebtuary, 

And in the interest of-time managements  although 

/as you look aroundothe room you'll see there-are numerous 

!/ , poplejalthe tooth who are here In support of issuing the 
g , 0 

1 4permits. 

8 	 In fact, it's sort of a Who's Who in the 'oil and 

9 geophysical industry. Any one cif these people could speak 

10, expertly on the issues before the Commission. However, 

In the interest of time, my colleagues have graciously 

greed to allow us to pare down the speakers' list to six. 

BUt there are several who wish to submit-written 

statements;  and I would like to submit one on behalf of 

,ChUck Darden 	or=tharles Darden, who's the fulltime 

president of the International Association df Geophysical 

Contractors. And there are some others I thilpt that have 
o  

already subm4ted them to the secretary earlier, some 

written statements. 

0 

t °There are also others who are. here who 1411 

ACTING CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Who are the others 

C;;' 

that will be-testifying? DO you want to identify thOse? 

MR. BOWLESz Yes. I haVe a 1,ist of those. 
0 	0 	

, 

ACTING CHAIRMAN MC CARTHYt All right. Thank yak/. 

MR, DOMES:
?)   We also have people. in theroom, 

O 

••••••■•■■•••■•••••••■■•••••. 
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Mr. Chairman,,whC will be 'here to answer ciiistions in 

Certain specialized expertise if you have queStions. 

The speakers in the issues are Mr. Carroll Hdyt, 

who's president of the San Diego based geophysical firm of 

Nekton, who will address the Commission's desires to better 

6 underst4nd the role of geophysicar xploration,‘thetredent 0 
7 history of activities offshore 6alifornia„and the 

8  probable future activities. 

0 	He will also make a statement about the harm tlit cp  

would result' should permits, be, denied. 

11 	 Then I will, return an4 speak abopt the good 
..>). 	k 	 s

17 	

k, 

relationship between. our induttry and the commercial 
6  „ \q 	' 	c 

A 
O 	

00 

1 Dr. D. Chamberlain, an environmental scientist 

•5 	will then present a review of 'the numeroS environi4 ntal 
0 	 , Q 	 0 

studies that have been done. Ann by the way, these s4Pw 

that our activities do not adversely affect, the co unit$:es 

and populations of fis nd;marine mammals. 

when Ddiag“3arman of Twtaco will speak about° the 

role of geophysical 6cploratori and sound resource 

Management and the benefits that accruefrom-application of 

our technologies. And he's also goingto make a brief 

tat4ment bout our. need for ,reducing the uncertaintY in . 	k, 

terms 'of the term of the permit. 

tliA • al would like to,paren e ic ly offer at this 

2 

4 

5 

12 

13 	fithermen. 
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0 

0 

O 

lJ 

0 

0 

9 

.17 
o 

point aligb that we request a modification in, tile'auspenSion 
0 

of pertit procedures as it would allow a process that 
6 

refer to as a'shovPoause and allow for a hearing prior to 

the caCtual :suspension rather that suspension then hearing-. 

And, then, Mark Savit, an'attorneY„,c4ho4s counsel 

to Iclei will make some remarks in0response,to the pewit 

7 term that was just Suggested 
8 1 	

BUt before we get stated on that list -- I said 

there were six speakers -- the first, since we can't bring 
0 

10 	a, geophysical vessel-",into this room, we'vedone what we 
.. 	 ,. 

0,,..,1 1  	consider to be_the,. next best thing. We haN14 a short 

1 6ziiideOtape showing the actual,operatiOn and the marine 

environment ofo a gpophysiCal vee01* ,„:0, 
l :,.,:, „., 	 ,,,, 	 ',  

 , 
	 0 0 

Mr. Dave,Hennyhoft, of Arco will:cpresent this 0 	,  

film and I thihk also, he may present an invitation to ,the 

COMmission. 
0 

appreciatyour „allowing me to present this 

, haef introduction of our presentation today. And with your tr-ti 
.perMission, 	have Mr. Bennyhoff approach. Thank you. 0 

AgTINd'ICHAIRMAN MC C T_ HY: For the record, why° 

, 'don't you identify yo7seift  Mr. Bennyhoff. c.c, 

° - ' , MR. HEWHOO: MyD name is pave Bennyhoff°with 
, 	

I 0 
	9 	 . 

Arco ,tiilor'ation. And today ' would like to present a 
0 	 . 

sliOrt Mt' on AFC° Explorationls seismic Vessel, the. Arco , 	0  „,. 

	

/ '2 	 . 	, „ / 

	

Resolution, 	 0 

1J 

3 

13 

14° 

15 

180  

„19, 

20 

21 

22, 

Sri 
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11 
' 

This film williepefuily broaden understandings 

of What seismic -,- what a seismic vessel andjier eildliment , 	u 
configuration are actually like under actual operating 

"Conditens. 

The Resolution represents a total investment to 
o 5 

0 , 

13 

14 

15 

O 

17 

18 

V 	19 

re, 
it 

ci 

the company of some $25 Million with a total,useful lifespan o  

of five --or s3 years, 

Youmay ask why one company would invest this 

awount of money in a:veSsel with a lifespan that-- is so 

s4t0 The,answer to that question is rapid advancements 

in,teChndlogy. Technology' s-in Our industrz4 0 
usually developed by one or more ofthegeophysical 

contractors atd assoc ated companiesand held proprietary 

t‘ each one of the companies: 	0 	8 

I  With the vessel like the Atco Resolution we can 

	

A 	0 , 
choose.  he highest of these technologiescevailable from all 

„ 	- 	, 
the geophysical contractors and suppliers and place those 

,. 	. 	„ 
technologies on the vessel integrating the::_ technology ,, 	,  	-, 	_ 

3 	 , ,I, 	o 
N together on one vessel creating a .seismic vessel where 

t is considered above / 2the sta Hi' e o the art. 

But Sincall the so-called easy oil cis found/  we 

25 have to continue, expanding and using this culmination of 

,or 

0 	PET 2'$ SHOr4TRINC) RMORTING CORPCIFRA7IiN 
344,11 ,:ktviMbAN RWCR ,1,71Vt, 13LI1Tt A ' 	 0 

Atr4Ahilt,Nttl„,,,,CIALIPk)RNIA 95t32S 0 	0 

0 	 l't LeFiC:,taNz (910 910.assF4 
• 	. 	• 

- 

00  20 

	

21 	 pat with)  these Advances come larger and larger 

	

0 all 	systems and we soot outgrow the =space available on the 

	

21 	vesserhersOlfj hus, obsoleting the :vessel, 

24 

(O, 



technology to map the Subsurface with greate± and greater 

accuracy-to find the smaller Structures-that have elu0d 
 k 	 „ 
,  

'W5-  i4 the- past, Vfinding the:se-structures carrhelp make , 
America more energy independent, 

U 

And with'that I would like to present t e video- 

6 tape that I have brought ofthe vessel and also submit it- 

7 for the record for future refe'kence. 

EXECPTIVV4 OFEICEri DEDRICK sob, are yatt goinq to- 

MA BENNYHOFE Bob woUld you? 

10 	 MR. FABBRo Okay. 

1) 	 MR. BBNNYHOET: l would further like tooextend 

12  an invitation to the CoMmissIon and the staff to,visit , 

13 

o  14' 

'15 
. 

th4s .vessel anytime din Qhe near future. We'lld be glad to 

atrange,,a,Visit to the vessel itself. 	0 	, 
E) 	- 

ACTING CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY; Thank you: 

16 

17 

(ThereUpon the. Videotape 'presented 

by Arco Bxgloration was played for 
0 

6 
''"1 0 

10 	 ' the COmmisSion.) 0 	, 	 , 

, 1 	 ACTING CHAIRMAN MC CA,VTHY; Mould you like te„3add 

io 	any comments?  

41. 	 MR.,  aNdHOrl.r 	( No unleas you Nave any questions. 
c.,,„ 

23 

ACTING''CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: All right. Well, I'm 

impressed with:what I just Saw,. :Now, what is the message 

yau want-ms to got in connectiokyitholtemsolD and 11? 

16. UNN'kEW: Well, I'd4ke to ;stress thlt with 
c  

(/ 25 
9 
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0 0  

,37 
0 

0 

(;. 

2 

 

the money that is expended in,a, vessel rUch as this 

proprietary vessels, that 011 companies and geophysical 

contrattors 'would like the 	4 granted and that we do 

 

C)  

care for the oenvironl 	2 we are working on all the 

future they will 

6 

environmental concern 
	

?think in the 
• 

all be -- all questions will be answered, 
("1 

  

ACTING CHAIRMAN XC CXRTHY: Okay. Do you have 

any questions? Thank you very much. 

Mr • Bowles are you bac up here? Did I hear you 

correctl 	 0 
C) 

11 
	 MR. OWLS:  Carroll Hoyt. 

1.Z 
	 ACTING CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: All right. Mr. Hoyt? 

0 
	

13 	 NR.. HOYT: Good morning. 

d ACTING °CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Go morning .. 
 

MR. HOYT: Members of the Comm skon 

ACTING CHAIRMA MC CARTHY:(' Wh)17' donAt'you give us 

a full definition of who you are and who you're repreb'enting 

Hoyti. 

MR, HOYT; Very well That ',s what ,I was planning 
, 

... , 	 .,-., 
to do. iti,,41.y opening statement here. 0 

0 
ACTING CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY1 I thought you were o 	0 

launching right into theCsUbstance, •  
. 	 Q 	 , 	f, 

R. HOYT: No sir. , I have a Statement, couple 0:2 
o 0,(,7 C 

statements here, whieliwilI define what I int4nd to present 
c-, 

25-) 	in a more documented form, AfterwardS, I'm going.  to 
0 O 
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3 

4 

5 

7 

8 
, 9  

10 

11 

12 

13 
0
14 

15 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

25 

0 

introduce myself and I'm going to depart just for a 

moment to say-somethi97 which will reflect .upon the 

importance of your considerations relativ"e to our company. 
O 

Then I want to review some 8f'the questions that you posed 

before. And. then we'll get Into the testimony. 

ACTING CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: All right. 

MR. HOYT: First off, I aM Carroll Hoyt. I am 

president of Nekton., Incorporated from "San Diego. I'm a 

geologist and a,geophyticist with 26 years of experience 

in exploring for oil and gas deposits. 

Our company pertotms 	 i geophysical surveys n both 

Statand Federal-waters and these surveys include a 

variety of systems which fall into two general typeS. 

The first type bisystem uses high frequency 

acoustic energy to gather shallow reflection data for 

engineering purposes. 
o a 

The second type,Of system uses medium to loW 

frequency energy to penetrate deeper below the sea floor 

te,assist in mapping geological. featureimportant for 

exploration and developnient drilling. 

`)? 

	 Nor, as I indicated,before I launch into the 

documentary materials I'Vike to make a statement on 

behalf of our company. 	 I 
Q 

The company which is now Nekton. was foUnded in 

.19.53 by a group of 7arine scientists affiliated with, 
c,"--1  

tl 
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0 	 o 

0 

CD 
Scripps Institution of Oceanography ,at La Jolla. In those 

0 0. 

2 early years, growth in the field of oceanography was slow, 
- 	•,.) 	a 

3 and by 1974 we had only about a dozen emploYe,es. Over the 

past ten years, however, the company has expanded into 

oceanograthic pursuits and into seismic surveying, and in 

ctlypeprocess has grown into a°diversified flrm with a family 
0  

over 110 employees, and whiCh,o las ear, contributed 
4/ 

over $7 million to California .'s ecomomy. 
O 

Today, after more,than 30 years of growth and ' 0 (\0 	 , 	 0 
hard work, ,cause of curtailments impose upon offshore 

activities by delays-ln scheduled lease Oa 	and by 
. 

unrealistic deMands by environmental troups which threaten, 

• the'ri 	pursue what I belieVe to be„ normal, harmless 

activiti, the very survival of our company is at issue. 

And this is not mererhetOric. 	 a 

certain that as I sit he 	other Companies 

in our industry are similarly endangered. I respectfully 

request-  that as' this Commisdion weighs the testimony and 

the evidence Inllandpn the question of' continuing withol 

interuntion the issuance of permits for seismic operatio 

in State Waters, that it, consider carefully the damage at  

even a short interruption in this process could impose ixm, 

companies such as ourselves and other California citizen 
~v: 

Now, tAld purpode of miresentation from here on. 

25 will be to answer some of the questions= posed by you 

0 

0 

• 
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16 

„17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 
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PCTERS SHORTiAANC:) Mr:PORT! NG =RPORATICIN 
0403 ANICRICAN Anittri toPtiVg, giurrz A 

IgnapAmNro, OALItarttglA 9SGl24 
ret-CPHONC (9161 017..maim 

0 0,0,0  

0 I 1 

, 	0 

-3- 	 Among" sOme basitquestions5,hith,yon 'asked were, 

4 if 1 understoo correctly, thefollo0 g';' Whahas been the 
„ 0 

5 pattern or lev40,  of seismic survey activity ',,i recent ,I.  	- - 	
' 	' 	' 	/ 	,'_)-, years? T110-4Q*this actiVity,4een 'COncentrated. and why? 

P 
,Whrarcso many survys'required in'the same area over a 

periboU:Of time?-, Why shOtld the tame area be stkveyedby,a, 
0 	, 	, 	, 	,  

number of different vessels`? And Whatois the outlook folif 
,-,;::.t 	_ 	'. (1-, 	7 	-00 	 , 	0 	i 

futUre survey activity in State waters?,  	 ',, 0 	„ 	
,_ _._ 1/4 ,  

V 

1:46w, in the feWM4nutes that, VIvallowedl I will " 

	

0 	 ,, 	0  '',. 	 „  
, 

attetpt to ,rawer" some of these questionS directly„ 	some 
.s., ),,, 

'Ipf them indactly.,  Now;  Cl. haven number visuals-thati-/ 
r 	 0 

I 14ii be presen0.414. ° 

Q-13  

MR. HOVT; And I'm going to ask Mr. Frank Kingery 
0 

with We Stec of Sail Diego -- 

,7 (ThereupOn Mx% Hoyt, dist.ributed'copies 

to the CommissiOners and the tixettitive,' 

O 

	 Officer.) 

MR. HRYT; 
	think_ it might, be°'betterf  

the mikes wtll pick up these recordings,,,11,I stand up . 

ttere-rather than'. - or I can use this mObile ike:, Let 

(.,-, 	
N ' ,,/ , 
	0 	0 

1 Governor McCarthy, at the °conclusion of the 'last htarin  
'2 on !eismic permitt*tbaCk in February. 

.0 
0 

12 

I-:-_7 
would like. t6 present. And if I may, rwould like o tome 

',% 

forward ana % to distribute copies of some of the visuals 	 ,, 
... 

ACTING CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: , Please do. 



IP,  

11 

12 

.13 
I 

14 

15 

16 

17 

0 . 
ACTING CHAIRMAN MC CARTRYouid yOu_alSo use 

0 	 }) a 	•, 	 ./,) 
3 	one of toSe-mikeV which works `better? —/--", 0 	, 	0 

4 	 EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICR itts'hard to s . 
0 

5. 'Probably the hand mike will be easier. 

6 	 AcTING CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Is there a. switch on 
.,  - 	4  

---that mike itself? , 0 	(; 
	- 	

'-i, , i  (,, 

8 	 MR. HOYT: HoW about tf I speak. very loudly? Can 

9 / everybody hear me? 

EXECUTIVE OFFICERDEDRICK: Atou're going to need 

a mike. 0 

ACTING CHAIRMAN MC CARTKY: Who knows how
0 
 to 

, 
4—work,,this? In-Lais rOo“ull of sclentists; do)-oulaave (7'0!-  

7,2 	 q.1 
the' right One? 0 

Endb.TIVE.6VFI6ER DEPRidK: Do we' have an 
0 

0  

engineer out there? 

(Laughter.) 
O 

0 

ACTING CHAIRMAN MC CARTHX; You Can't expect 4. 

lawyer to know anything aboit that.0  

(Thereupon, a hanar,micropone was secured,  

for the witness/'.) 0 
j( 

0 

SIR HOYT; I'll just .11iefly run. through7the 
0 	, 	 0 	 c.o. c ' 

°particular PointS that I will be odclressing: VIES is an,  
...- 

out .in of tir presentation, Peal:speCtive on -c-tter continenta 
0 ' 	A 

shetil (basins,- orAeXspective. oh California OCS lease offerings, 

1 	' 	 cb 

/I( 	 ) ' 

'1-1(7,1F7TUAN 	14CPCIFITIi■113 	RF,:11,4A+I 
hCS AMMNICAN-RIVOR ORI‘iE, !SUITE A 

,v*pRANMNVc:), CAL,IrtlF7NIA. 95E12'5 
1`z4zr:140NEA (#16). $§,4131:64. 

(c)  
O 
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t use; 

05 	° 
0, 

0  

00  

r") 

0 California Statbtidelands in perspective, and overview 

O 

0 
0 0 

0 

of' seismic technology, suMmation'of seismic survey 4ctiVity 

with Federal and State,. lease Offerings, factors whi&I, 

improve seitmia survey activity, and the outlook of future 
, 	0 	 , 

survey activitieS. and a few of my orn personal suggestions. 
00 

Let go to the nextone? 

Okay-i, This map is to gi‘e Npou a perspective of 

the main portiOn of the outer continental shelf around the 
 , 	 ) c.S,-and Alaska, While the total area on the outer 

	

.C2--) 
	

0 
Otinental shelf Ig-----larget not all of this frontier is 

rok)ective for Oil and gas. 

EXECUTIVE O FIiCEIR,DEORICX: Mr. toyt. canuyoU 
Yp 

keep that mike, night up agaiilst your mouth for the record?°0 

(Thereupon an adjustment—was made to 0 

the viewer.) 

1.CTING tnAIRmAN MC CARTnt, Pe're.always accused 

!," of looking at, things, through0blurred eyes up,here ywaY4 
s 	 , 	0 	 . 

	

„ 	 0 
 0 & 	

an  
0s 10 	Mr.,Hoyt 	 0 

0 

(taught t, 

20 
	 MR.HOYT: 

everything o  was 

22 	 This map shows.  00  

0 

23 	recognized as having the 

24 yoU can slide that overt 
A1,91 rt 

':,)the Atlantic Coast, down 

sedimentary basins presentlYr - -\ 	0 

best .1 , 4intial for —,ditederies. If 

ou'll'see here, some area along 

here in the Gulf of Mexiddt  Here' 

0 

0,021 
0 

working 'just fine. 

We:run axi,est on it before nd 

PEItE14.51 SHORTHAND RE;PORTIN9 ti:314PORATititst 
,.rtv1041C.IAN( RIVek pPIVC, Sart A 

dACIZAMC.Nilj■ ALOC3F7NIA 4eis 
veL,PHat•ft. 616) 972,41p04: 
Vii, 

0 

0 

0 

0 
„ ci 
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0 

° an inset of Alaska and-  a.-  number of the'darkenedareas 

Showing sedimentary basins there. And on the West Cast 

Some relatively Smaller 'areas off of California. and 
1). • • Washxn  

Note tha.  -heospectiVe areas. along the 

Pacific Coast are relativelysmalrfand close to shore. And 
0 

while smaller in size than in some of the other regions, 0 
f • 

we will see rater that California has highly prospective, 

and that there ■s much yet to be learned. 

Go tithe next one, .„, (., 
This is -- jus t 1:3riefly, makes a compa Sslon of . 

the lease activity offshOre of the Pacific. Coast down here 

0(MR-fared With other areas on the continental shelves around 
#6" 

the U.S. In the Gulf of Mike°, for a period of 30yeard 

there have been a total of 50 lease offerings. On tLr.,  

■ 

, Atlantic shelf in 4 period of nire yearsto  there's tifeen10. 

13 

Off of.Alacka 'in''nine years, there have been nine lease 
0 	 , 

offerings, . And off of the Pacific shelf, a totals of 10, 
g _ 	„--------.--„, „../ lease 

of which one conaistect of 	rainage 	 ,--ana one off the 
0 	

„ ,,„/ 	),  

States' of Oregon and PashirwtO4 Tli,  total of activity 
/  

\ 
here, as youc,can. See:on'the right, co sists of 1,23rleases 

offered, and 442 actually leased, 
0, 

Next. 

Now, this is a bar chart showing' the relationship 

25 o the nuMber of leases which have been offered at■various 
0 

IIPETIERS SHORTHAND REPORTING OORFORATIGN 
"3433 AM17(1:1AN 7i1VEN 3171V, MUITE A 

1 AtiAr,E9AMCN1-3, CIALirippiNIA 9682a/,' 
erel,,C9148 	(916) 7,1'8394 a  

rr  , 	0 	c*,3  ° 
0 
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21 

22 

24 

25' 

0 

Those totals 

bars 	black here are shown thevtradts Whi h are'a tually 

As you can see r  over a period oeabout 20 years 

upon and awarded to the idustry has been steadily 

the total number of leases wb-ich have actually been bid 

0 17 
0 	"o„ 

18 

19 90„ 
20 

jjll (95 

Now, inspite of all the leaSe oact,ivity which' 

has ocdurked here on the Padifid Coast over this 20-year/%' 

veriodt'leases'up and down the coast of NOrthern California, 

and aantmber of places' in Southern California, what we havel 

ended up with is this relatively limited area,ofleases 
, 

currently,-active.' Out of a total of lt034 'tracts offered ,,  0 
,4) 	o 	 , 	 1! 

offshore California over, this 20-,year period, 341 tracts 
!)„ 

were actually leased. And as of SepteMber,of 1983 only , 	,„ 	 ; „ a 	9 	9 

	

A.."04 of these' actually 	under lease. 	, 
/7 	0   

r_ 	6' 	 (>  
> 

I( 	 FOr-your informatienta lot of these areas down, . 
9 	- 	, 	.0 	- 	 , 	., 

here, have oncebeemt leased , thet've had a number of hdles J  

drilled on them and they0  have since been quitclaime&. So 

hat's the 	 p sum, 	of all 	leases presently' in 

effect today.' 

'Now-we Come tothe real:focus of today sprobleM, 

'the Cali' forrkia State tidelands, The thin-dashed a  along 

the coast 1A re represents the three nautical mile limitt  
• 

n a 

o 	_ 

l'3 1*EAS b Hi:m.644.Np 1/Efl:IRTIN13 CtIRFORATION -- 

o 	 3 don AMERIllit RIVER bRly,,E, lit,111',E. A 

3AORAMENTC11 GtiOrEtRNIA 95142.% 	0 

lease sales held:here-on theo ciao C4st: 

'ar! in the liqht bar charts here and orOthe coirespondinT 

rio 	yeLtpHo4 (916) 912.0 ea.* 	„ 
,$) 	 b. 0  

0 	„ 
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IJ 

0 

• 

thOsed areas whichare currently under lease to industry by 

the "State, Some are down here by Los Angeles off Wilmington 

. 	0 	. 	.. 
6 In,,the Santa BarbAra Channel, a number of them west of 

Sahta Barbara. 	 , '' 
..,-.,. 

N-ext., This . slide 'shows. the — or depicts,, rather, 

the leases which haVe been awarded by. theState over a  , 	 .. 
period off` time' ,commencing back here,0 1,W 1929, The X's: Show 

0 
„the number Of individual leaseS,in .anr:,:siven year, so.  y611.,  

{ 

(    , ,  

an see 'here s:been  xelatir4y few as,,  we've gohe alChg.. 

'C..the, greatesthUmber of theSe were awarded in the period 
 u 

fromoabout 19417 through 19691 a tRtal of.''57 were awarded, 

si* of the have been quitclaimed, leaving 5i active 

----1-"v  
4m sorry that doesn't show: up a little bette. ) 

because' this is really quite importaht. 

)(Thereupon the 

adjusted, 

viewer screen was 

0, 	 0 

21 	 MA. HOYT; I think that shows better. Okay. I'll 

indicate the color ceding here. The, qren color depicts 

areas xwhere here are oil fields. " Ahd-by the way:, here is,  

the coastline here. Thit iS all inland., ' This is all ' 
.1) 

„Santa Barbaraptah#el dOwn here,. the Chathel Islands, the 
0 

0 

Ci 

which is whatdetignates State waters. 

- Here in brown down 	southern part,zepresnts 
60 

5 and. Huhl6ington Beach. Ahd the balance of these leases are; 
63  

‘22,_ 

23 

25 

,4 

0 
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Santa MariaBasin of shore there.. State lands are i.n thiS 

hatchered (SILO area which, run- right alon'g'the coast In 0 

O 

o, 

yS 

0 

'-20 

' 22 

23? 

24 

2i 

O 

3 here,three 

The green represents oil 'fields recognized today 

5' the red represents gas fields the yellow represent 

structures whim. may prove to be productive. Some of thase 

have been drilled, in fact, since this map,,was made. thi:-Fi 

8 has become recognized as an oil field. That one up there, 

there may be-a couple more up in Santa Maria currently being 

tested. 0 

.-) 	\ , 
Th orange Areas rep sent Sactuaries

, 
 where 

0 
or production is presently permitted. 

;Now, the. conCentration of oil 'fields shown in this 

map explains,  Why much of°the 'Seismic 'a,ctivity 'Off-hare 

California has been in this area. It also shows why the ° 

16 	area is inipotan.k both to the State and to the industry.- 

17 	 Ohe of the-major,, fields in the ar6ais ''the Hondo 
0 	 ' ' 	 )) 
18  ' field discoed by illxxor4 a, number of years agd. The 

19„ recent 4,scoveries by „Chevron at Poinguello are in,.here 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

15 

drilQn9 

00  

very large field. and some smaller fields here, 

as I indicated, some never ones not -colored in there. 

The significance of these new disLoverics with 

respect to ,industry is that they have'Igaen 	that  
0 	0, 	

0 

production), has been develaped from (0formation 
, 	 7  

Monterey farm-  atidit -i,14,,:4-;r4h,ln„prior years Was redogn1-2 
— 

;SP 

PVERS SNtiRTHAND NtItIORTING CORPOfZATICIN 
//` 

Ato■ItERICIAN RIVER bRiVt, ZUSTE 

SACRAMCNTO, OAL!,V1314NIA. 95,024,: 

rtLE;PilciNe ,,(9i6) 

15 

0 
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• 

0 	0 0 

being productive ofoil and gas, but in the onshore=  o 
, 0 

ak&as most of thisoi was,  lowgraVity and fairly high 

sulphur content and wad )ot partiAUlarly ieconomic to' look 
0 

0 

Nov, in some of these more recent discoveries 	,— 

6\./ offShore what has been found is that, in deeper parts ofAhe 
) 

11 

12 

13 

14 

16 

7a  

o 	18 

19 

o , 

(2k 

22 

10 frem the gOnterey f tmati/Ah, good quality oil. 
0 -  /  

th4easOns for frecent seismic activity rill 

23 

24 

25 

7 ' sedimentary section Oere greater heat as been applied, 
6(c, 

the oil is a'imuch higher quality and a lower sulphur content 

this has led 

be diScussea'An more detail,lateri;' but seine of the more Q , 

important fa ctors should berentiOned here., Aftek the  
\ (_,)  

State "leases were ideued in ̀ die late fiftieS and early , 	'c,, 	.,) , 	 , 	 . s) 
sixtlisesthe drilling was based.-, on the .seismic technology drilling 

'  
Q 

10 	 drill \er this 

and much more valuable. cAnd consequently, 
0,.;„ 

companies to deeknew areas in whichto 

partlIculae formatidn. 

0 	\ 

o 

0) 

0 

000  

The moratorium onoState lands after the oil spill 

in, 1969 lasted until DeceMber of 1973. Thent 'drilling,,,was 

permitted only from°existin locations unless there was 
0 

special permission,  from, the State Lands Commission. The 

first well drilled on a State lease from a mobile ship was 

drilledsinMey of 1982 Yiy Arco Oil $das-Company up here 

near EDbod Field 1Ist off of the unksity up tirre.
0 
 And 

if resulted -in a si.,;nificarit new discovery of 6-11.2,rmilltly°  

0  

0 

PETERS 91-113RTHAND,REPORTIN Cit CORPORATION- 
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SADRAMENT0. 60A1,1P'ORNIA 95EIZS, 
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61  

1 and the, geology then available. Far a long period after' 

the oil spill in 1, 969 there was very little reason to 

survey State, waters since there was no drilling permitted. 
° 

4 
	

But during this same period of time seismic 
0 	. 	. 

0 
technology was advancing. In the sameOperiod of the 

1970's, becadte of the high quality oil discovered in ,1114do 

field,,a. growing awareness of the Monterey formation, to 
, 	A\  

which emphhsis Was added by Arco's discovery at Coal Oil 
0 

/Point; thereafter, attention was again directed to the 

10 c  

41 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

/ 19 

20 

21 

23 

24 

25 

7' 

Older State leatea..,--aIong in here. 

.BUt the data from these „old surveya,could not, 

provide the inforlation needed for deeper studies; 6ierefore, 

\wisurveys were called r. It ,should also be mentioned 

that the geology -along this coast is hj.,1y complex and 

difficult to map; therefore, clesely sprpdgridlines 

and different types pf systerWmust beemployed. Even 

there,  ism 	 ea d- 
,/ ' 	 ' 	j 	

0 

uch vet to be lrne about this area and:Ways to 

improve: mapping it are still being developed. 	
0 0 

:NoW,AIeState 9as a:,  vital interest in alloWing 
00 

seismic surveys to proceed in this area as there is a strong 

probability (that neW,discoy,Aries will be made that wilk 
, o 

yield significant oil revenues or rdyalties to the State-: A-

I think yo 'scan sed17tjimpl:?fromoY,our own lining up of 

thelFarious colors represented by the things these colors (,) 0 
rep esent, the oil oandg fields and the new structures, 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING,CORPCIRATION 
0 0  3433 AMERICAN RIVER DRIVE, Urrt A 

SA6214T,C1, GALIFORNI0A 95325 

TEt:EPHONt (9t6f 11t T2,81364 

0 w. 0 



O 

O 

• 

49 

that there is certainly some possibility of additional 

discoveries, being made. in theWaters in this rrticUlar area. 

This diagram represents the elements -- I can 
O 

explain what the elements are of the, basic seismic profiling 

)stem. 

every smic system of which I will name some 

examplesLShortly h the same basi0 elements. First of all, 

ycrii have a sound s?tirce of Some kind. Secondly,- you have,),)_,- 

some kind of a receiver which will pick up the reflected 

echoes from the sea floor and from ths various reflective 

horizions belOW the sea floor. Thirdly, you have some kind 

of r Ording syStem upon which to pick up these" signals 
'0c-Y 

and record them so that they may be processed and analyzed 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

10 
O 	

11 

12 

13 
O dater. 

0 

15 Now: some examples of seismic systems are present 

16 on virtually every vessel afloat, The fathometer is a 

17 

.111 

19 c  

20 

21, 

„ 24) 

23 

24 

25 

seismic system. It emits sounds, goes through,  the water, 

a,44 codes back up aneth6 transit time is interpreted as 

,water depth.._ • 

Fish, finders?are used' ,on many fishing boats. Thes 

are.. aeismic systeMs, .Sonar,is used by the Navyand survey 
0 

cOmpanies-tre.seisMic sy.ltems. 

In the animal' kingdom.., bats. use .seismic  systems 
0 

dolphins.-':.lind blind nen tapping a cane along the_street to 

hdA.r the echOed'bOUribin calr the doors and the hallways 

0 

PETE FS PHPNTHA'6410 REPORTINb 01:3(!i2PORATION 
3433 AMERICAN RIVER In7IVE, SUITE A 	-C,  

SACIRA Et,IT0, bA...TORNIA-, 91325 
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also are seiemic systems in the crudestforM. 	9  

NOW by-increasing the energy using lower/ 
Y_ 

3 frequencies wa can: map below the,sea floor. 

'Now what -- Nylat I'm, going to illustrate_here is 
AD O 	 c  

a seismic profile and the evolution of technology over a 

period of time. Here you're looking at the surface of the 

sea. Here is the sea floor represented there. Ax4 these 

reflective horizons along, here are the"beds,' the sedimentary 

beds which have been tilted ,iii this direction of to the 

0 
Ci 

Now, in the. early dayslperhaps 15 or 20 years 

0 	 ,,, 	• 

	

16 	 Would you drop it on down more?  

,0  

	

II 	 With moUern teOhnologynwe can see that what was.,,
) 	,. 	0 ,•  ,, 

	

18 	once ah area of, simply inclined bed's over ther that offered 
0 

	

19 	nO ProSpects for drilling for oil and „gas, we now see ,.that , 
0,7 	 • 	 . 

,.y 	,  	0 , 

	

20 	doWh deeper there areF,in fact, some structures which are 

called :attielaness where oil and gaS,may'be trapped. ,And 

thisls the kind of,:teap that. 	from whickapproximately 
to, 	 „ 

70 ,to' SQ petcent of the World's oil is produced.' This, is 

Oa 'very simple seismic diagram. There are,areas,which are 

extremelx,complex and which Yet cannot be mapped with the 25 

  

Ct 

	

Q 	 11 

12° ago, this was all we could detect with a seismic system. 
 

la 	But astime,w4nt on, --,,,drop it dawn a,.. bit -- 0  we began to 

14 be able,to pick: up deepet reflections and.va:see, thaV. some 
•. 	 6',` 	L 	 0 	n 

is different things are happening. 

o PET5r2S 	 F2SPORTINg bc1F4PORATICIN 
240,3 ARIENIM I N RIVEN DRO?C, 61.!ITE 

o 	:SACRAtiiN113, CIALIFTIRNIA 9S 82S 

TeLEPHONt (916) 012,4F41394 

" 
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into State water, for thd continuity of mapping., 
o 

Separating these- tat4t s 	ics walla have been a herculean 

task; 
o 	9 

Nonetheless, the report provides an excellent 

insight into cause ancldffect relationship. It also 

S 

* * 

5 

0 

7 

a 

9 

11 

'7-12 

13 

'14 
0 

15 

'16 

18 

0. 19" 

20 

a 

23 
0 	

24 

25 
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. \ 	 ) 9 Q 	0 ,,,, 
0 Z; o 	r', 	 0 

...4-7- 	0 0 	, 	A'.:  ,,) teOluiaos4,400,vai.4.,abie . „3,,,-And' that; s 14 at we're Working on 
C 
	

0 

to0Y. 	
° 

And though the° infOrmation presented in the 
.i  

following slides was,developed by. WOStb Se ices, Trac i , . 	 ' .0 	o, 
of San Diego, thid, is an independent tonsultingfirm ,.  

o)  	 , 	0 	0, 
retained to study all oseismic surrey. activity conducted , ..-i 

0 
offshore,  California between 1973 and 1984. Their final—, 

rePort,'which,j will submit for the record :ere, 0 

incorporates reSponses from questionnaires submitted to 

2 oil companies' and' 21 geophysical contractors-. 
a 	 5%, 	 0 

The charts and conclusions in the report are based 

on total_sury activity in both State and Federal waters. 

1t would have been desirable :to segregate activity in  
0 

State waters and ,to examine it separately, but while some 
0 

0 - 	 m surveys°are/-principally confined to' State Waters, any other 

surveys directed at Federal leases are commonly extended 

O 

provides a means td judge, possible activity levels in the 

future slnce tar factors Which relate seismic activity'  

to Federal leasing are much the. same for State leases. 

'1 ..lavgr- ti=;aiyOu )tudy the =repast aiself for 
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2 	, 	- There were 	principal findings whin h should 

3 be of significance ,to this commid'aion, Firs* the 'peak of 

-7- and again ,. 	 . 	,.„. 
4 survey ace,tiVi.OY'related tood. specific lease  

5,  we're talking abbUt 	ral 	but we can aldo demons rate 

6 the same thing for Sta.Ee'leases. °The peak of,survey 

7  aCtivityot a specifid lease offering typically,occurs 

8 12 tc)2,1 months inAdvance of the sale. lidmber,twO, there 

° is a definite cortelation between scheduled leasOfferings ,  

10 and the level of seismic activity. Atd we'll 11see this 
00 

C 

0 	- 	 _ 
AlOwe  this slide shows idealized curves as related 

- 

1 =3 to assale. This curve. up here at the top represents the 

n*  14 proprietary activity,  byiamoilif.company 6 by oil compa les. 

15 F  This Curve down here :,represents so-called speculative or 

s- 16 surveys conducted by contractors for "their own account 

which they sell tolithe 	Comianies. 'There, is. a, little 17  

more time available off over in here. The contractors try 

to get, their'surveys' run a little sooner while the oil 

comPanieth,delVes take a° look at this.,  Thenthey may go 

back in the and condact their own surveys with their 

specialized equipment as clot.te as they can before -TT in 
\.) 

time,  before the sale so that they can get the information 

and interpret it to help make decisions on their bidding in 

that sale. 	
1") 
	

(2:77 

12 
r, 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

V 

 

C.? 

:13  

Prrcr. SMI:if4THAND REPORTING CORPORATION °  
3423 AMERICAN RIVER DRIVE, SUITE' A 

EACRAMENTO. CALIFORNIA 95825 

TELEPHONE (91O 972,8E1134 



Here, as y u can see, iS where e sale4. tseif 
L_-__„„-- 	° iI 	Zr 

occum. There. is -- essentially a pauCity or,COmplete , 

absence of 'Yvey activity.  with reaPe- ct to that particular 
, 

0____,- 

4 fisale. 

5 

	

4 	. 

	

j7q 	/at a much le-sser level in,drillsite activity or rather in , 
r;  

activit which relates to t4 selection of drills  es, 
' getting clearancet, that sort' of thing. There ate olher 

b ,-1 

types ofsurveys 'Which are 'conducted here. After:a sale, 
 

the overall level of activity tends topick up buf at a much 

lower level and than diminishes over a period of time. 

Next. 

02 	This particfOr 	 rePresents thes,  

summation of all' of the activity, These are bar charts 
, 

is which represent activity b year fr7 1973, 74, 75, and so 

Aril, immediate:1:y after the sale there's a pickup 

10 

11 

12 

13 

1 

I 

17 

16 	on up. through the year 1984 A  
The areas that We're talking about are shown her • 	 D " 

	

1$ 	and 1 won' °t Pame.'thelri off ,, but sta
n
rting at the ,southern part 

3 	 , 	q 

	

.w19 	of the State working of i.f3 to!,  tlLeporthern part of the State.  

	

6 - 	' -- \ 
2"k Up at the. tog of the elide 1 ere we aee the locatio.4 in time 

,. 	9_ 
 

	

21 	of the varieus 11:edeal (lease' Sale's) 'Sale NO. 35, which A   t7  
;\ ,  

	

22 	occurred in the latte par',' 	f- 	Sale 48, around 1=978-7.'7 
, 

	

23 	then Sale 534 Sale. 68. An  then 	see that we had a 
 \ 

	

24 	concentration of salea t—  be proposed: Or that were proposed, % < 

	

,--- 	» c\ 
25 some of Which Were held al4 some Of whichQhave been delayed. 
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13,  

y I ask a' cueStion, 

9 

we only have a portion of' t,h Year t8-41 r  

,
2,., 

---------,  

	

0_1"), 	 t,, 
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%; 	, 	 o c, 	,,,- 
.1hr. 	, 	 0 

One 'of these of .course is the .,State sale at Point Arguello r 	 I,  „ -      „  

,, 	 l 

 

1 ,,and COncePtion; So,  ,,you! re jut looking ,here at an overview .0. , 
3 ,, k' ou ca se, that , the level Of ,, seiSMick)aotiVity' has clijnbed 

/. 	 0 	- 
. 	'0, 	'  

inaccogclanCe'with the closenc(0'is:in, time of the 'spacing cif 

,those prOpo!kY--Ta -sales. 
q 	, 
'Next,.  

i .9 
0 

-ACTING. CHAIRMAN .14C-  CARTRY4  

Mr. Hoyt, `be_fore L  you contintu))?' 
0 

MR. HOYT: Yes. , 

ACTING CHAIRMAN MC",CARTHy: 'WOuld.you expect the 

,bar to show for '84"And 1135,..,,1416 you know, 'part of the 

14 

j5 
fi 	9 1,6 	

make my Statement relative toc-,what I would °anticipate. 

ACTING CHAIRMAN MC CARTHYA, A.11 ,right, 

9.: 	 9  

0„„ 

21 

022 

23 

24 

25 

gradual increase? 

MR., :HOYT 

of course, reported. We \aye no inforrpion:, for '85 or 

' "86. But I will" addresQ that 'question later on and I will ;-.) 

PM. HOYT: 	one of theHthings that you asked 
0 	

e 	0 
1;e1EQre was which areas had the:Treatest, amount of activity 

and what the: relative amounts t.'.ere. . Here we are -- We have 0 

, the information segregated ll by area.2, This is the Southern 

qaliforxlia area kare off of t4 southern oast the -... 	 ,coast ,,  

outer banks area is- ,=noted bi 	r chart.' The 
ii, 

.,„ 1 , 	\ 	, 
Santa Barbara Chann ;1 area ,of -.sou le, standso above all the il 

 r 	
: 

rest-, a lot 	
?

ot of activity' t.lere l  ThLI'Santa Maria Basin here, 
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„ 
the respecti‘ve smaller areas as''we.  go to 

1? 	- 
show ,subs.tantilially diminished„ activity 

Next 
 Al , 

Now, titi.V particular bar chart is — illustrates 

the relationshiP of the "Survey actiyity in an, area where 
r, 

leases were being proposed for 0,ffering in that area. The: 

; gel law indica,tes hero that :we're talking about the.- outer 0 

banks area and all the areas socreh. of Vie Channel Islands. 
0, 0 

‘411,6t 	Y,03,10W: here 'I've also identified those Ieas9e sales 

,d1„1 • No 	 53, .73 and propcj.s.ed 	 which 'also had - 	, - 	 0 „ 

lands proposed for offering'in(that area consequently, 

they di, g4=erate , SOAle,. Maitnnic activity inc‘, that area. 

And as you can see, here, for Sale .35 there was a 

buildup of activity r ,n .the year or' More just prior to, 

17 

1935 — I mean prior to Sale 35, then it dropped off. 

Nov, there was also a buildup for gale 48 but 

this is sort.ewhat anomalous hecause dale 4S was delayed alms 1$ 

19 

Tl

xa 

 
21 

two years *from the time it, was originally proposed.- Had, 
r 	):' c 

was 
c•i•  

Sale 48'Accurred,when: it was originally scheduled, it would 
(.; 	-._...7 , 0 

have bet* of over he again eftrelating withr,the'xise 

22 

23' 

24 

inactivity. 
) 

Now, there are f  also nemati'Ve :correlations hete• 

namely, his Sale 5'3. 3ale 53 originally was scheduled 

to cover a lot of,the northern ba:sits and the Santt,,, 
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